
From: 

Date: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Gurdeep Hebert 

November 08, 2021 7:11:00 PM (-06) 

Patrick Stumpf 

RE: Poster 

We approved all the posters they brought? 

(]wulup 

Gurdeep Hebert (she/her) 
Dean, Student Services 

Clovis Community College 
10309 N. Willow Avenue 
Fresno, CA 93730 
559-325-5378 office 
559-307-5499 cell 

--------. 

#FinishStrongCCC 
You Got This! 

Creating Opportunities ... One Student at a Time 

@clovi.~Communiry College 

From: Patrick Stumpf <patrick.stumpf@cloviscollege.edu> 
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 3:32 PM 
To: Lorrie Hopper <lorrie.hopper@cloviscollege.edu> 
Cc: Gurdeep Hebert <gurdeep.hebert@cloviscollege.edu> 
Subject: RE: Poster 

Hi Lorrie, 

See attached. 

• This does say - Posters with inappropriate or offense language or themes are not permitted and will not be 
approved. 

Perhaps this is our mistake and we should have classified it as that. Since it is a political club, we have allowed political type posters from 
the club before. I can see how this would fall into this category though. Let me know. 

Thanks, 

Patrick Stumpf (He/Him) 

Senior Program Specialist- Student Activities 
Clovis Community College 
10309 N. Willow Avenue 
Fresno, CA, 93730 
(559) 325-5243 
www.cloviscollege.edu 
State Center Community College District 
Apply for Cal Fresh at www.getcalfresh.org/s/clovis-college 

YAF-036 




